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Fwd: Purchase Order No: 836655 from : University Hospitals Birmingham NHS

Good Morning, Thank you for your purchase order, i would just like to advise that you have the incorrect prices. 1114006 - £55.30 1
Emily Morton

to Emily

Debra Peace

Hi Emily. I would like to confirm its okay to proceed with the correct prices. 

                                                Many thanks

                                                              Debra

From: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 07 February 2024 08:55:15
To: Debra Peace
Subject: Fwd: Purchase Order No: 836655 from : University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust
 
This Message has originated outside your organisation.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication may contain confidential information and is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). 
disclosure of the contents will be in breach of the Data Protection Law. Please be aware UHB Trust cannot guarantee the security of email tr
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